- Warren at

‘West Branch

WEST BRANCH, Mich. — On
August 2 Rupert E. Warren be-
came the first full time evan-
gelist of the congregation at
West Branch.

The congregation had its be-
ginning in 1953 as services were
conducted in the Hughes home.
Since that time they have ac-
quired a building and own three
lots on Highway 30.

Warren is a native of Ken-
tucky and received his educa-
tion at Murry State College,
Murry, Ky.; University of Ken-
tucky, Lexington and Wayne
State University in Michigan.

A great deal of his work has
been done in Michigan where
he has labored with the congre-
gations at Adrian, Lennon Rd.
in Flint, Westside Central
and East Side Central in De-
troit and Melvindale,

Lennon Rd. made the ar-
rangements for the Warrens
to move to West Branch. They
are being assisted in their sup-
port by North Central in Flint,
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